JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Patrice A. Johnson, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Interoffice Communication

DATE: July 14, 2016
TO: All Principals
FROM: Administrators of Schools @?'H

Dr. Anthony Godfrey, Associate Superintendent of Schools@
Travis Hamblin, Human Resources
Luann Leavitt, Consultant of Planning and Student Services %

SUBJECT: Dates for 1% 6% and 14" day counts

Following are the dates for the 1% 6" and 14™ day counts for the 2016-2017 school year.

e 1%tDayA, B, C Tracks Tuesday, July 26, 2016

e 6™ DayA, B, C Tracks Tuesday, August 2, 2016

e 1%DayA, B, C, D Tracks Monday, August 15, 2016

e 14" DayA, B, C, D Tracks Monday, September 12, 2016

e 1%t Day Traditional (high schools) Monday, August 22, 2016
¢ 14" Day Traditional (high schools) Monday, September 12, 2016

e 1% Day Traditional (ES & MS) Tuesday, August 23, 2016
e 14 Day Traditional (all schools) Monday, September 12, 2016

Staffing will also be reviewed on the following dates:

* Monday, October 3, 2016
e Tuesday, January 3, 2017

The official October 1 revised count is taken from Skyward and verified by the Utah State Board
of Education.



